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Mr. Frank Chavezi
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District Supervisor v ;%, é/’/
N. M. 0il Consenvation Division - /’,.tfak /w/ Sl
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Rawson #1 (Dakota)
810' FNL; 1070' FEL
Section 35, T31N-R12W

San Juan County, NM
Fee Lease 4(}§:::>

Dear Frank,

We would like to flow test this well for a period of three
days and flare it to atmosphere. The above referenced well
is a poor producer and is about to be disconnected by
Sunterra Gas Gathering Company. The current line pressure is
+350 psi. We wish to flow the subject well holding 90 psi
back pressure to simulate compression. If the well will
produce sufficient gas at this lower pressure, we will
evaluate the use of a permanent compressor to continue
producing this well and recover additional reserves.

We anticipate beginning this three day test on Wednesday
morning, September 9, 1987.

Please call me if you have any questions.
Very truly yours,
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